
From: Charlaine Carter [ mailto.  

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 9: 01 AM
To: Margarita Cellano

Subject: Re: FW: Shall We Dance/ Baiiamos Event at Loma Verde Recreation Center

farsarita

I am so som to have to submit m letter of resisnation from the commission.  Effective immediatelv.

A4 resoonsibilicies and lack of a ailabilin consistenth• on ednesda s has made it impossible to sen z thz    

aaina populacion in [ he manner that I + ould feel vould do honor to the older members of m communiri.

The care of m 86 ear stroke and breastfeedine cancer survi ina mom is a constant reminder of the

challenaes of aging on thz individual, the famil and thei cazeai ers.

Please extend m sratirude to the members of the commission for their sere ice and commitment.

In His \ iame.

Yyrml'.

Cha: laine Carter

Psalm 2 i:13

On Oct 27. 2014 S: O1 A\ 4. " A4azsarita Ceilano" < mcellano(a.chula istaca.eov> rrote:

COA:

I' m sendinQ the attached pzr .- nabel I u kendalL Thanl: ou

fazsarita Cellano  Recreation Depanment

Cin of Chula Vista. Buildine C

276 Fourth r1 enue

Chula Vista. CA 91910

619. 09- 979  619-=409- 92> ( fac)

zv.chula istaca.eo'/ rzc

z enrich our communiry through recreationaf oppormnities and services"


